



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

1. TITLE

The name of the Club shall be the **LANGEBAAAN YACHT CLUB**, and the headquarters shall be at Langebaan.

2. OBJECT

The Langebaan Yacht Club is structured as a “recreational club” as contemplated in the Companies Act, No. 71 of 2008 of which the sole or principal object is to provide social and recreational amenities or facilities for the members of the Club which include Boating, Sailing, Canoeing and Angling.

It is understood that:

- i. Its activities must be carried on in a non-profit manner;
- ii. It is prohibited from directly or indirectly distributing any surplus funds to any person, other than in terms of subparagraph (iii);
- iii. It is required on dissolution to transfer its assets and funds to any other recreational club which is approved by the Commissioner in terms of this section or to a public benefit organisation contemplated in paragraph (a)(i) of the definition of a “public benefit organisation” in section 30(1) which had been approved in terms of section 30(3);
- iv. It may not pay any remuneration to any person which is excessive, having regard to what is generally considered reasonable in the sector and in relation to the service rendered, nor may any remuneration be determined as a percentage of any amounts received or accrued to that recreational club;
- v. All members must be entitled to annual or seasonal membership; and
- vi. Members are not allowed to sell their membership rights or any entitlement in terms thereof;
- vii. On paying your annual subscription fees you hereby accept the Terms and Conditions of the Langebaan Yacht Club's Constitution

3. VISION

Langebaan Yacht Club (LYC) is the most outstanding water craft mecca in the Western Cape providing members, their families and friends with facilities and activities to enjoy their sport, socialize and participate in the conservation of the Langebaan Lagoon



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

4. MISSION

The LYC is a well-managed club that provides excellent facilities and infrastructure to its members and with prior arrangement, the public in the following fields:

- Sailing and all related activities
- Power boating including angling
- Kayaking and paddle driven craft
- Club house, cloak rooms and ablution facilities
- Social and entertainment

5. VALUES

Integrity: We act in an ethical manner with trust, honesty, reliability and credibility.

Conservation: We regard the conservation of Langebaan lagoon as a priority.

Compliance: We comply with all laws and applicable policy matters.

Respect: We respect each other and treat one another accordingly.

Interest of club: The interest of the club in general is paramount.

Transparent: The management of the club is done in a transparent manner.

Caring: We want the best for our members and staff.

Community: Serve the broader community of Langebaan within the limitations of the club.

6. LEGAL POSITION OF THE CLUB

6.1 The Club is not formed for the purpose of carrying on any business or enterprise that has for its object the acquisition of gain by the members of the Club, except activities to subsidize Member fees and contributions.

6.2 The Club is liable for its own debts and any assistance granted to any person or body, whether corporate or unincorporated, shall not render it liable for the debts of such person or body.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

- 6.3 The Club may sue or be sued in the name of its Commodore, for the time being, in any Court of Law in the Republic of South Africa. All process of law, notices and the like shall be regarded as sufficiently served on the Club if served on the Commodore personally. The Commodore shall not be personally liable for any loss suffered.
- 6.4 The Club shall acquire rights and shall incur liabilities in its own name and apart from its members, and no member shall with due regard to the provisions of the Constitution and Bylaws, be liable for any of the debts, liabilities or obligations of the Club of whatsoever nature or howsoever arising.
- 6.5 The recreational club is required to have at least three persons, who are Not connected persons, in relation to each other, to accept fiduciary responsibility of such organisation and no single person, directly or indirectly may control the decision making powers relating to that organisation.
- 6.6 A copy of all amendments to the constitution, trust deed, memorandum and articles of association, or other written instrument, under which the public benefit organisation was established, will be submitted to the Commissioner for the South African Revenue Service.

7. MEMBERSHIP

Membership of the Club shall consist of persons duly elected to one or other of the following categories:

7.1 SENIOR MEMBERS CONSISTING OF:

- 7.1.1 ORDINARY MEMBERS: Ordinary members shall be ladies and gentlemen over the age of 18 years.
- 7.1.2 HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS: Any person who has rendered exceptionally distinguished service to the Club may, on a recommendation by the Executive Committee at a General Meeting of the Club, be elected as Honorary Life Member if two thirds of the members present vote in favour thereof, and shall thereafter become entitled to all the privileges of Ordinary Membership without subscription.
- 7.1.3 FOUNDATION MEMBERSHIP: Foundation Members shall have all the privileges allowed to Family Members but shall not be required to pay annual membership fees. This clause is to be considered annually at the Annual General Meeting.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

7.1.4 FAMILY MEMBERS: Family Members shall consist of a legally married couple or a couple in a permanent stable relationship and all their children under the age of 18 and also students of such a couple. Only the prime (or paying) member of such a couple shall be deemed a Senior Member.

7.2 JUNIOR MEMBERS CONSISTING OF:

7.2.1 STUDENT MEMBERS: Student Members shall be persons who are recognized by the Executive Committee as full time students of a University or any educational institution or a person serving articles or apprenticeship whilst still dependant.

7.2.2 JUNIOR MEMBERS: Junior Members shall be persons under the age of 18 years. Any Junior Member shall become eligible for Student Membership at the commencement of the season following his or her birthday.

7.3 HONORARY MEMBERS: Honorary Members may be elected by the Executive Committee for one year. Any such election shall be by the unanimous vote of the Executive Committee and notice of such election shall be posted on the Club Notice Board forthwith.

7.4 CORPORATE MEMBERSHIP: Corporate Membership shall apply to Companies and any other organization approved by the Executive Committee. Rates are to be determined by the Executive Committee on application. Membership shall be restricted to 5 corporate members per application.

8. NOMINATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF CANDIDATES TO MEMBERSHIP

8.1. Except where otherwise provided in this Constitution, candidates for Membership shall be elected as follows:

8.1.1 Every candidate to be proposed by and seconded two Senior Members.

8.1.2 The Application Form for Membership, duly completed, shall be sent to the Secretary of the Club. (A previous member of the Club who was in good standing at the time of his or her resignation, will be accepted without payment of an Entrance Fee on rejoining)

8.1.3 The Application Form for Membership shall then be posted on the Club Notice Board for a period of at least 14 days.

8.1.4 Candidates for election of acceptance may, with the sanction of the Executive Committee, make use of the Club during such time as their names are on the Club Notice Board.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

8.1.5 Members aware of any circumstances rendering the admission of a candidate undesirable should communicate personally or by letter with the Commodore or another member of the Executive Committee. Any such communication will be treated as strictly confidential.

8.1.6 The Applicant will be interviewed before joining.

8.1.7 No Candidate who has been rejected, or whose name has been posted and withdrawn, shall be eligible for nomination without the approval of the Executive Committee within a period of 12 months thereafter, and no candidate who has been twice rejected shall again be eligible for election.

8.2 The Executive Committee may cancel the membership of any member within 6 calendar months of the date of election, and such ex-member shall not have the right to make any appeal whatsoever, nor to demand the reasons for such cancellation of membership, but the subscription and entrance fee (if any) shall be refunded in full. Except where otherwise provided in this Constitution, all members (including ordinary members), shall be elected by the Executive Committee.

9. RESIGNATIONS

Resignations must be submitted by the Main Member to the Secretary of the Club in writing prior to the **31st of May**. A member who fails to notify the Secretary before the **31st of May**, of his or her intention to resign, shall be liable for the subscription for the ensuing year.

10. MEMBERSHIP FEE

10.1 All persons on joining the Club shall be liable for an entrance fee on election on acceptance.

10.2 Annual subscriptions shall be due and payable **by the 30th of April** of each year, and notices to this effect shall be sent to members prior to that date. Except for all categories of Honorary Members.

10.3 Any person who becomes a member of the Club after the 1st October in any year shall be liable for half of the annual subscription only for that financial year.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

10.4 Notwithstanding anything herein contained the executive committee shall have the power for good cause shown to grant exemption from payment of fees and or subscriptions to any Junior or Student member.

10.5 Joining Fees and Subscriptions payable by members will always increase by at least the rate of inflation. If the Executive deem it necessary to increase it by more than the inflation rate they should then motivate it at the Annual General Meeting

11. NON-PAYMENT OF SUBSCRIPTION

11.1 Should any Member fail to pay his or her annual subscription by the 30th April, the Secretary shall send him or her a written notice calling upon him or her to pay forthwith.

11.2 If such subscription shall remain unpaid by the 31st of May of that year such defaulting member shall automatically cease to be a member of the Club and will need to reapply for membership.

12. CLUB MANAGEMENT

12.1 The management of the Club shall be vested in the Executive Committee.

12.2 The Club shall keep proper books and records, including a register of its members.

13. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

13.1 The Executive Committee shall consist of seven (7) senior members, consisting of the Commodore and the other six (6) flag officers. The retiring Commodore, if not elected as a flag officer or becomes the President, shall automatically be elected to the Executive Committee for a period of one (1) year. The retiring Commodore reserves the right to decline this election, if said election to the Committee results in conflict within the Committee.

13.1.1 The Club Manager will attend the meetings for exchange of information but will have no voting rights.

13.1.2 The executive Committee will appoint a Secretary to keep minutes

13.2 The Executive Committee shall meet once every month and any member, who has failed to attend two consecutive meetings, shall furnish an acceptable explanation or vacate/his/her office. Proper minutes shall be kept of all meetings of the Executive Committee.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

- 13.3 Unless otherwise provided in this Constitution, five shall form a quorum at any Executive Committee Meeting, and any decision shall be made by Majority Vote, the Commodore having a casting vote.
- 13.4 Any member of the Executive Committee having a personal interest in any contract or financial dealing of the Club shall disclose such interest, and shall be precluded from voting on the matter. Should any such member not disclose his or her interest he or she shall be deemed guilty of improper conduct.
- 13.5 The Executive Committee may fill any vacancy that may occur in its body during its year of office other than the office of Commodore, and may furthermore co-opt members as it may determine provided that not more than a total of three members may be appointed or co-opted to the committee to fill such vacancy or as co-opted members.
- 13.6 The Executive Committee may appoint a Secretary/Manager and such staff as required for the efficient running of the Club, and determine their remuneration, conditions of service and duties.
- 13.7 The Executive Committee shall have full power to transact all business of the Club which does not specifically, under this Constitution, require the sanction of a General Meeting, and to deal with any condition or circumstance arising for which specific provision is not provided in this Constitution.
- 13.8 The Executive Committee shall have power to make, amend and rescind By-Laws for the conduct of members of the Club, provided such By-Laws are not in conflict with this Constitution. A copy of all such Bye-Laws shall be posted in the Club House for the information of the members.
- 13.9 The Executive Committee may, at its discretion, give reciprocity terms to any Yacht, Boating or Canoeing Club. This is to be applicable only outside a radius of 100km.

14. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: MANAGEMENT OF THE AFFAIRS OF THE CLUB

- 14.1 To act at all times in the general interest of the club
- 14.2 To co-operate with other relevant Authorities to promote the interest of the club and the environment
- 14.3 To maintain an open line of communication with members
- 14.4 To ensure that members are duly consulted before deciding on the implementation of projects that will be in excess of R100 000.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

- 14.5 To publish important decisions taken on the Club's website other than confidential matters [i.e. matters relating to individuals]
- 14.6 To timely consider proposals from members and provide feedback to such persons
- 14.7 To ensure that a sound financial management system is implemented
- 14.8 To approve financial delegations that will improve the management of the Club's finances
- 14.9 To approve a policy for the procurement of services and payment of service providers
- 14.10 To optimally manage the assets and resources of the club
- 14.11 To appoint external auditors to audit the financial statements
- 14.12 To ensure that accumulated funds are optimally invested
- 14.13 To ensure that risks are identified and appropriately managed
- 14.14 To draft an annual business plan for the Club to be considered by the members at the Annual General Meeting; such proposals to be taken into consideration when considering membership fee adjustments
- 14.15 To arrange specific events on a regular basis to cater for the needs of members and their families
- 14.16 To deal with staff remuneration and conditions of service matters.
- 14.17 To appoint a Management Committee to deal with day to day matters on a regular basis.
- 14.18 To consider any recommendation received from the Management Committee

15. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

- 15.1 The composition of the Committee to be decided by the Executive Committee.
- 15.2 Delegate such powers to the Management Committee as considered necessary
- 15.3 Consider member's proposals with a view to make recommendations to the Executive Committee
- 15.4 The Management Committee will assist the Club Manager to manage the club on a daily basis including the implementation of financial delegations.
- 15.5 To assist the club manager with such staff matters that may be necessary



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

16. FLAG OFFICERS

16.1 Commodore

16.2 Vice-Commodore

16.3 Rear Commodore – Outdoors

16.4 Rear Commodore – Indoors

16.5 Rear Commodore – Angling

16.6 Rear Commodore – Yachting/Sailing

16.7 Rear Commodore – Kayaking

16.8 Only persons who have served as a Flag Officer for at least one full term shall be eligible for Commodore. Should the position of Commodore become vacant, a Special General Meeting shall be called within 30 days of the vacancy occurring to fill the office.

16.9 Term of Office: The maximum continuous term of office for Commodore is two years. The same candidate can be elected to this position after a break of one year.

16.10 Flag Office Bearers: All nominations for Flag Officers must be posted on the Club's notice board for at least fourteen days before the Annual General Meeting.

16.11 No members who are not in good standing e.g. not fully paid up members and/or had a suspended sentence in the past three years or is currently under a suspended sentence against them will not be allowed to stand for a position on the Executive Committee

17. SUB COMMITTEES

17.1 The Commodore shall be an ex-officio member of all Sub-Committees.

17.2 The members of Sub-Committees, apart from the respective Chairmen, shall be appointed by the Executive Committee at its first meeting after assuming office. The Executive Committee may at any time make further appointments or terminate any appointment.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

18. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

18.1. The Club's accounts shall be closed annually on the 31st March, and the Annual General Meeting shall be called annually not later than the 30th June.

18.2. The business of the Annual General Meeting shall be as follows:

18.2.1 Confirmation of Minutes.

18.2.2 Presentation of the Audited Accounts and Balance Sheet of the Club.

18.2.3 Presentation of the Annual Reports.

18.2.4 Appointment of President, Honorary Life and Honorary Members (if any).

18.2.5 Election of Flag Officers and Members of the Executive Committee.

18.3 Members may request items to be placed on the Agenda, upon not less than 14 days notice to the Secretary, prior to the posting of the Notice and Agenda of the AGM for inclusion in the Agenda.

18.4 Nominations for the offices of Flag Officers shall be received in writing no less than 14 days prior to the Annual General Meeting and posted on the notice board at the Club offices.

18.5 The seven (7) nominees for the office of Members of the Executive Committee shall be proposed by a Senior Member and seconded by another and shall signify his or her acceptance thereof.

18.6 SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

18.6.1 The Executive Committee may, and upon requisition signed by no less than 25 Senior Members, call a Special General Meeting of the Club. Any such requisition shall state the business for which a meeting is desired.

18.6.2 NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETINGS: Not less than 14 days prior to any General Meeting of the Club, a notice shall be posted at the Headquarters of the Club and not less than 8 days prior to such General Meeting, a circular shall be sent to the last-known address of each Senior Member. Such notices and circulars shall state the business for which such meeting is called and any discussions and resolutions shall be confined to the scope thereof.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

18.6.3 A quorum at any Annual General Meeting shall be 60 Senior Members present in the person, or by postal vote.

19. CHAIRMAN AT MEETINGS

19.1 In the absence of the Commodore, the most senior Flag Officer present shall preside at any General Meeting.

19.2 Should none of the aforementioned Office-Bearers be present, the meeting shall appoint a Chairman.

19.3 The Chairman shall have in addition to a deliberative, a casting vote in the event of equality of voting.

20. INTERPRETATION

20.1 If any question or dispute should arise at any meeting of the Club as to the interpretation or meaning of the rules, the Chairman of such meeting should give a ruling.

20.2 Any Senior Member present may object to such ruling whereupon the ruling shall be submitted to the meeting for final decision.

21. VOTING

One vote per fully paid up class of membership in good standing is permissible. Such vote may be cast in person by the husband, wife or partner in the case of a Family Membership or the individual concerned in the case of other classes of Membership or by postal vote at any General Meeting of the Club. Voting shall be by show of hands unless any Senior Member requests that the vote shall be taken by means of ballot. Unless otherwise specially provided in these rules, a decision or resolution of a General Meeting shall be by a majority vote.

22. MOTIONS (GENERAL MEETINGS)

Any motion put at any General Meeting of the Club shall be proposed by and seconded by two Senior Members.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

23. ALTERATIONS TO THE CONSTITUTION

23.1 No alteration to, addition to or deletion from this Constitution shall be allowed except by a majority of not less than two-thirds of the Senior Members present at a General Meeting in person or by postal vote.

23.2 No resolution involving any alteration to, addition to or deletion from this Constitution shall be put to a General Meeting unless notice thereof signed by 12 Senior Members shall have been posted on the **Notice Board** of the club for a period of not less than 14 days immediately prior to such General Meeting.

24. BANK ACCOUNT

24.1 Monies received on behalf of the Club shall be placed to the credit of the Club at its Bank or in any savings Bank Account as the Executive Committee may from time to time direct.

24.2 All cheques drawn against the club's Banking Account aforesaid shall be signed by any two of the following: The Commodore, The Vice-Commodore, The Rear-Commodores and the Manager.

25. AUDIT

The Executive Committee shall appoint a qualified Auditor to audit the Accounts and Balance Sheet of the Club. Such Auditor shall not be an officer of the Club or a member of the Executive Committee.

26. IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

23.1 The Club shall have the power to acquire, own and dispose of immovable property.

23.2 The management and control of such property shall be entirely in the hands of the Executive Committee provided that no sale, purchase or mortgage of any such property shall be made without the consent of two-thirds of the Senior Members present at a Special General Meeting.

23.3 The Club shall have the power to borrow money under security of property immovable and movable, and to authorize the execution of such mortgage bonds as may be necessary to affect this purpose.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

27. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Commodore for the time being shall, when authorized to do so by the Executive Committee, take or defend any legal proceedings for and on behalf of the Club. Service of any process upon the Commodore shall be deemed to be service upon the Club.

28. DAMAGE TO CLUB PROPERTY

A member shall be liable to make good any damage done to Club property, whether such damage is done by the member personally or any one or more of his or her guests.

29. TROPHIES

Floating trophies may be retained by their winners after presentation provided that a written guarantee to return the trophy or trophies on request is sent to the Secretary and the approval of the Executive Committee obtained. A record of all trophies shall be kept by the Secretary in a book for that purpose and a receipt shall be obtained for all trophies taken and a receipt given on return.

30. IMPROPER CONDUCT

30.1 All reports and complaints against any member(s), must be handed to the LYC Office, for the attention of the Commodore in writing within 7(Seven) days of such occurrence.

30.2 The member concerned will be informed of the allegation of improper conduct and be requested to give an account of disproving, explaining or justifying his/her action of the occurrence in writing within 7(Seven) days.

30.3 Should it be considered necessary to formally charge such a member with improper conduct, then a formal enquiry will be arranged within 10 days. In this regard, the Executive Committee must appoint a Disciplinary Committee of three persons to conduct the necessary enquiry. An inquisitorial process will be followed at the enquiry.

30.4 The member concerned must be given at least 7 days notice in writing of the allegations of improper conduct to be investigated. At the enquiry such member may be supported by a fellow member of the Club. Should a member fail to attend such an enquiry without good cause shown, the investigation may continue in his/her absence.

30.6 The Disciplinary Committee must obtain all relevant information and then evaluate the facts on the table.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

30.7 Should any member, with reference to the relevant provisions of the Bylaws, be guilty in the opinion of the Disciplinary Committee of conduct unbecoming a lady or gentleman or prejudicial to the interests and reputation of the Club, whether within the Club precincts or outside them, the Disciplinary Committee shall have the power to:

- Counsel the member concerned;
- Issue a written warning;
- Suspend the member from using certain or all the Club facilities for a specific period;
- Suspend the sanction for such period as the Disciplinary Committee may deem appropriate; or
- Call upon such Member in writing through the Secretary to resign and to suspend him or her forthwith from the use of the Club premises and privileges,

30.8 If the member fails to resign within seven days from receipt of such request then the Disciplinary Committee shall be entitled to summarily expel such member.

30.9 Any member who has been found guilty of improper conduct may lodge an appeal against the sanction imposed by the Disciplinary Committee. No sanction will be implemented pending the outcome of the appeal.

30.10 Written appeals setting out the grounds for appeal should be submitted to the Club Manager within 5 [five] days after been informed of the outcome of the enquiry. In this regard it is required that the member concerned pays a non-refundable amount of R200 for the appeal to be considered.

30.11 Upon receipt of such appeal, the Executive Committee shall appoint an Appeal Committee of three persons who were not involved in the initial enquiry, to duly consider the appeal. Such an appeal enquiry does not necessitate a new investigation. However, the grounds for appeal should be thoroughly considered by the Appeal Committee. The decision of the Appeal Committee shall be final and binding.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

31. IMPROPER CONDUCT (Non-members)

31.1 All reports and complaints against any member(s) or non-member(s) must be handed to the LYC Office for attention the Commodore in writing within 7(Seven) days of such occurrence.

The LYC Executive must then provide the accused member(s) an opportunity to give an account of disproving, explaining or justifying his/her action of the occurrence in writing within 7(Seven) days.

The LYC Executive will within 7(Seven) days evaluate the facts on the table and obtain further information if deemed necessary. At this meeting, determined by the LYC Executive, both the complainant and the accused, can be present if they so desire.

Should any member be guilty in the opinion of the Executive Committee of conduct unbecoming a lady or gentleman or prejudicial to the interests and reputation of the Club, whether within the Club precincts or outside them, the Executive Committee shall have the power to call upon such Member in writing through the Secretary to resign and/ or to suspend him or her forthwith from the use of the Club premises and privileges.

32. CLUB FLAGS

32.1. The Club flag shall have a navy blue background with a white border and shall have a pink and white Flamingo shown in flight on it.

32.2. The Commodore's flag shall be the same as the Club flag, but shall be swallow- tailed; the Vice-Commodore's flag shall be the same as the Commodore's flag but shall bear one white disc against the hoist; the Rear Commodore's flag shall be the same as the Commodore's flag but shall bear two white discs against the hoist.

33. RACING

All races shall be conducted in accordance with the rules laid down by South African Sailing together with such local rules as may from time to time be authorized by the Executive Committee.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

34. ANGLING

Members angling competitively for Langebaan Yacht Club must be affiliated to the Western Province Light Tackle Boat Angling Association, who in turn is affiliated to the South African Light Tackle Boat Angling Association. Angling by such members will be governed by the constitution of the Western Province Light Tackle Boat Angling Association.

35. FUNCTIONS ON CLUB PREMISES

Members may obtain the use of the Club premises for dances or other functions after having received permission from the Manager at a fee determined by the Executive Committee.

36. VISITORS

- 36.1 Members introducing guests shall insert their Guest's names and address as well as their own names clearly and indelibly in the Visitors Book immediately on arrival.
- 36.2 No guest may be introduced more than six times (days) during any one calendar year. The maximum number of guests, excluding members of his immediate family, which a member may at one time introduce to the club premises, shall be fixed from time to time by the Executive Committee.
- 36.3 No candidate for membership who has been rejected in terms of Clause 5 of this Constitution or whose name has been posted and withdrawn shall be introduced as a guest without the approval of the Executive Committee within a period of 12 months thereafter and no candidate who has been twice rejected shall be introduced as a guest thereafter.
- 36.4 Only members of the Club (including bona fide reciprocity members) shall be permitted to pay for facilities or liquor or refreshments supplied therein.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

37. MOORINGS

- 37.1 Members utilizing moorings under the control of the Club, shall be responsible for all loss or damage caused to persons, craft or other property by reason of such member's craft becoming detached from its moorings or by reason of the mooring itself becoming detached from its anchor or dragging its anchor. By becoming a member, such member shall be deemed to indemnify the Club against liability of any claims which may be made against the Club arising from the foregoing. The Executive Committee may require any members utilizing Club moorings to take out an insurance policy against the risk of damage arising as contemplated in this paragraph.
- 37.2 Moorings shall be administered by a Moorings Committee, in accordance with Bye-Laws formulated by the Executive Committee from time to time.

38. LIQUOR LICENCE

- 38.1 The Club shall at all times have 35 members. If at any time, the ordinary membership falls below this figure, sale of liquor on the Club premises shall be suspended until such time as the ordinary membership again reaches 35 persons.
- 38.2 Except in terms of a written agreement approved by the Minister responsible for administration of The Liquor Act or a person to whom he has delegated such responsibility, no profit from the sale of liquor by the Club shall accrue to any individual.
- 38.3 No member or guest of such member shall bring or consume their own liquor (wine, beer, spirits or refreshments) on the Club premises without the permission of the Executive Committee of the Club. Such permission should be requested 30 days in advance of such a function.
- 38.4 Permission for a member to bring his/her own liquor onto the Club premises will not be unreasonably withheld provided such request is restricted to bottles of wine (sparkling included) and provided that such requirement is in respect of an appropriate private function. The granting of such permission will be subject to the payment of a suitable corkage fee.
- 38.5 Notwithstanding anything contrary in this Constitution, any provision hereof which conflicts with any provision of the Liquor Act shall be void to the extent that it so conflicts.



Langebaan Yacht Club

Constitution

39. DISSOLUTION

The Club is required on dissolution to transfer its assets and funds to any other recreational club which is approved by the Commissioner in terms of Section 30 A of the Income Tax Act, 1962 or to a public benefit organisation contemplated in paragraph (a)(i) of the definition of a “public benefit organisation” in section 30(1) which has been approved in terms of section 30(3);